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US Army Corps
of Engineers ®
Fort Worth District
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Why Has the Corps Waited Until
Now To Do Section 106?

m No application has been filed with the Corps to
modify the levee as of January 8, 2008.

m Construction currently underway can be completed
without a Corps approval/permit — but would
require substantial modification.

m All regulatory compliance work initiated by the
Corps to date is proactive in anticipation that a
permit application will be filed.




The Section 106 Process

m [dentify Historic Properties.
m Assess Effects.

m Consult to resolve adverse effects, usually through a
written agreement that stipulates ways to avoid, reduce
or mitigate adverse effects.




The Consulting Parties

US Army Corps of Engineers, Fort Worth District (USACE)
Texas Historical Commission (THC)

Tarrant County College District (TCCD)

Historic Fort Worth, Inc.

North Fort Worth Historical Society

Tarrant Regional Water District (TRWD)

Tarrant County Historical Commission

Historic Landmarks, Inc.

Historic Conservation, Inc.

City of Fort Worth Historic and Cultural Landmarks Commission
National Trust for Historic Preservation Southwest Office




Involve the Public

® A public meeting was held October 9, 2007.

The Corps has created a website to keep the public
informed at

http:/ /www.swi.usace.army.mil/pubdata/notices/ trinit
yrivetlevee/index.asp.

® For discussion during consultation : Is this adequate
public participation?




Identification

m Previous Identification
Efforts in the Area

“Beyond the Bluff: Urban
Development At The
Confluence of the West Fork
and Clear Fork Of The
Trinity River, 1849-1965”

Created for Central City but
the APE is similar




Historic Properties Present

m Area of Potential Effect (APE) is shown in Figure 4 of
the Corps report of findings.

m Properties immediately adjacent to the site are the
Courthouse, the Viaduct, TXU, the Levee and the
Bluff.

m Viewshed - NRHP properties eligible are listed in Table
1 of the Cotps report of findings.




Traditional Cultural Property

National Register Bulletin #38

m A TCP can be defined...as one that is eligible
for inclusion in the National Register because of
its association with cultural practices or beliefs
of a living community that (a) are rooted 1n that
community's history, and (b) are important in

maintaining the continuing cultural identity of

the community.




Understanding TCPs

Places That Count by Tom King - page 34

m A place can be eligible for its values to the
community.

m Such a place may not be percetved as valuable to
an outsidet.

m [t can be a natural place such as landscape.

m [t 1s how the community perceives the place and
its significance that matters.




A Living Community

m Native American groups have been traditionally
associated with TCPs.

m Nonindigenous groups can also comprise a
living community.

m The citizens of Fort Worth, bound by a
common cultural heritage, constitute a living

community with shared social and economic
cultural practices.




A. Rooted in the Fort Worth’s History
National Register Bulletin #38

m ssential to the site selection of the Fort by
Major Ripley Arnold.

m As part of the Chisolm/Eastern trail, the bluff is

integral to the cultural identity of Fort Worth as
“Cowtown.”

B Fundamental to the location of the Historic
Tarrant County Courthouse




Fort Worth
«.the way
we were.

CﬂIﬂrSCaril EBL-'J'EES}" Amaon Carter Museum

| By Ron Tyler
Director, Amon Carter Museum

| Itinerant artist D. D. Morse arrived at

a propitious moment in the history

- of Fort Worth. In April 1876, when

- ‘rm..;_

."E

Efacﬁ a.lla wf:ure mpy avarﬂa.bﬂe in _Tadc H'fw?e (‘oﬁ'ecm: Unrve.rsﬂy ﬂf fe:as at Armgmn

| he composed this dassic bird's-eye
| view from the northwest, the village,

buffeted by the effects of the Civil

| War and economic depression, was

struggling for its very existence.
Established in 1849 as one of a series
of military posts in the frontier defense

. system, the settlerment had sulfered
| the abandonment of Army troops in

1853 and three years later survived a

| bitter election with Birdville to become

the county seat of Tarrant County; a

| modest courthouse was bullt on the

present location, as drawn by Morse
(this is the only known depiction of this

= first courthouse). As the Civil War came

to a conclusion, the population of the

| city had decreased by perhaps 85
| percent to fewer than 1,000 and was

slow to recover,especially as the effects
of the Panic of 1873 played out. But the
arrival of the cattle drives, beginning as
early as 1866, and the railroad a
decade later heralded better things for

| the city, and Morse's hirds-eye view

foretells by some three months the
arrival of the Texas and Pacific

| Railway's Engire No. 20 on July 19,
which proved to be a turning-point in
the city’s forbunes.




m The Bluff was the

location chosen for the
marker that

commemortates the
Chisholm /FEastern
Trail.




B. Important in Maintaining the Continuing

Cultural Identity of Fort Worth
National Register Bulletin #38

m [oss of the bluff’s integrity would diminish the cultural
identity of Fort Worth as “Cowtown’ and its western
history and heritage that forms the core of the city’s
cultural identity.

Loss of the bluff’s integrity diminishes the setting for
the central business district to the north and the
viewshed of the tloodplain that is historically tied to the

significance of the stockyards and the city’s cultural
identity.
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1.2 1995 map of downiown Fort Worth. Map by William Potter illustrated as the frontispiece in Robert Selcer’s The Forf that Be-

came a Cify. Fort Worth: Texas University Press, 1995 (with two notations by the author).




What TCPs Share

Places That Count by Thomas King p104

TCPs need to have at least one of these qualities:

Spiritual Power

Practice

Stories (often associated with founding of the group)

Therapeutic Qualities

Remembrances (emotional attachment to place)

The Bluff has at least two _of these qualities.







Fort Worth
..the way
we were.

In January 1849 Army General William Jenkins Worth,
Mexican War hero, proposed a line of ten forts to protect
Texas settlers from Indians. Major Ripley S. Arnold was
ordered to find a new fort site near the West Fork and Clear
Fork of the Trinity River. On June &, 1849, Armold established
a camp on the bank of the Trinity River near what is now Cold
Springs Road and Samuels Avenue because of the good water
supply. But mosguitos and the swampy area caused him to
relocate the camp in August to the higher nearby bluff seen in
the vintage photo at right overlooking the confluence of the
West Fork and Clear Fork of the Trinity River. The fort was just
west of the 1895 courthouse in the picture. Amold named
the post Camp Worth in honor of General Worth, The War
Department officially renamed the camp FORT Worth on
MNovember 14, 1849. Although Indians were still a threat in the
area, ploneers were already settling near the fort. When
relocating the camp, Arnold had found George "Press” Farmer &
already living on the bluff and allowed him to open the first
sutler's store. Press Farmer, the town's first resident, was soon
joined by other early settlers including Ephraim M. Daggett,
George W. Terrell, Ed Terrell, Howard W. Peak and John Peter
Smith. Later when a new line of forts was built farther west,
the army abandoned Fort Worth on September 17, 1853, and
settlers took uncontested possession of the site. John Peter
Smith opened a school with twelve students in 1854; Henry
Daggett and Archibald Leonard started department stores.
Julian Feild ran a general store and flour mill. In 1860 Fort
Worth became the county seat of Tarrant County, named for
General Edward H. Tarrant, who had built a fort on Village
Creek farther east. Construction began on a stone county
courthouse. After a delay due to the Civil War the courthouse
was finished in the 1870s but burned in 1876, The plentiful
water supply of the Trinity is what gave birth to a city...named
for a general who never saw it.

Fhoto from Jack White Collection of Historic Fort Warth phatos, University of Texas at Arfington |




Apply Definition of Adverse Effect

m When an undertaking may alter, directly or

indirectly, any of the characteristics that quality
the property for inclusion on the National
Register in a manner that would the
integrity of the property’s , design,

, materials, workmanship,

56 CEFR 800.5




Corps Findings of Effect

The Viaduct — Adverse visual effect on the setting by
placing a new structure that changes the setting, feeling
and association.

The Levee — Adverse effect by the modification by
altering the levee.

The Courthouse - Adverse visual effect on the setting,
feeling and association.

TXU Powerhouse — No Adverse effect initially found, but
THC finds adverse effects. Corps now concurs with THC.

The Bluff — Adverse effect to a Traditional Cultural

Property (I'CP) by removing trees essential to its integrity
and changing the setting, feeling and associations.




Other Historic Properties Within the
Viewshed Are No Adverse Effect




Archeological Properties

®m None currently identified.

m Potential for future discovery if levee modifications are made.

m Construction on the bluff side occurred before initiating Section
106 and was performed under the Texas Antiquities Code.




Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)

m MOA i1s a legal document that stipulates what measures will be
taken to avoid, reduce or mitigate adverse effects.

m An MOA is evidence of Corps compliance with Section 106 and
approval/permit may be issued when signed by the signatories.

m When all stipulations of the MOA are fulfilled, Section 106 is

complete.




Who Must Sign the MOA?

m Parties that have responsibilities must sign as signatories in order to be a
legal agreement

USACE (Ensures agency 106 compliance)
THC (Represents interests of all Texans)
TCCD (Responsible for all mitigation)

TRWD (Has maintenance agreement with TCCD and USACE on
historic levee)

m All others are invited to sign as concurring parties




Consultation

Consulting parties consult to find to avoid,
reduce or mitigate adverse effects.






